Nimisha Jadhav

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 13 June 2024 10:40

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Ajit Yadav; Urmila Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Invoices TFS; Venkat Subramanian; Puneeth Kumar

Subject: FW: Mariya fab tech invoice - TRV

Attachments: Mariya - Uncel joyes - TRV - DOM.pdf; Uncle joe 's civil extra work dome. invo. no.118.pdf; Fwd: Mariya fab tech invoice - TRV; FW: Open

Advance query - MARIYA FAB TECH

Importance: High

Dear Nimisha,

APPROVED, with in PO value

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 June 2024 16:30

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Mariya fab tech invoice - TRV

Importance: High

Dear Santosh,

Kindly update on invoice approval.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 21 May 2024 15:07

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

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further and also share PO copy against invoice no 79 .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 April 2024 14:41

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Surjit Singh <surjit.singhl @travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Mariya fab tech invoice - TRV

Hello Nimsiah,

PFA

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.



Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELERRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
YEARS
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 April 2024 02:22 PM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Team,

Kindly provide PO along with Adani TC approval and supporting documents to close open advance .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE:

Hello,

PFA Invoices against — Open invoices. — Mariya Fabtech



Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATIMNG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
YEARS
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From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 5 April 2024 04:54 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject:

Hello,

PFA Invoices against — Open invoices. — BS International

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
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